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EXT email: be mindful of links/attachments.


Wayne Morris <5600wayne@gmail.com> 10:18 AM (51 minutes ago)


to USARMY, Mark, Christopher


AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD AFMO-US&P and DoD Arizona AFC concurrence/coordination
on the renewal of Boeing Experimental license WG2XMA with no changes requested.


Applicant:
The Boeing Company
PO Box 3707, M/C 1K-105
Seattle, WA 98124
POC: Dennis Whetten (425-330-8710)


Location 1:


Everett, WA  (47-54-22 N 122-16-53 W)


MIRAD:  Fixed


Frequencies:  1515.0 - 1525.0 MHz


Station Class:  XT/FX


Emission:  N0N


Power:  1 mW (ERP)


Dates:  2023-02-28 thru 2025-02-27


AFTRCC comments:  standard renewal with no changes requested.


Location 2:


Renton, WA  (47-29-35 N 122-12-56 W)


MIRAD:  Fixed


Frequencies:  1515.0 - 1525.0 MHz


Station Class:  XT/FX


Emission:  N0N


Power:  1 mW (ERP)


From: Wayne Morris
To: Brookhaus (US), Lynn M
Cc: Chriss Brown; "Hankins, Danny" (dhankins@txtav.com)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AFTRCC ICN 1180-23/9834 (Boeing FCC Renewal/WG2XMA/Ground Testing-WA/AZ)
Date: Monday, February 06, 2023 9:29:25 AM


 


AFTRCC ICN 1180-23/9834 (Boeing FCC Renewal/WG2XMA/Ground
Testing-WA/AZ) 
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Dates:  2023-02-28 thru 2025-02-27


AFTRCC comments:  standard renewal with no changes requested.


Location 3:


Marana, AZ  (32-30-35 N 111-19-21 W)


MIRAD:  Fixed


Frequencies:  1515.0 - 1525.0 MHz


Station Class:  XT/FX


Emission:  N0N


Power:  1 mW (ERP)


Dates:  2023-02-28 thru 2025-02-27


AFTRCC comments:  standard renewal with no changes requested.


Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling,
or additional comments.


Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
----------------------


Chaffin, Christopher A CIV USARMY NETCOM (USA) 10:42 AM (27 minutes ago)


to me, USARMY, mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil


Wayne,


 


                DoD AFC AZ concurs with coordination control # 23020603.


 


Christopher Chaffin


DoD Area Frequency Coordinator - Arizona


U.S. Army, NETCOM, ACofS G-3 CUOPS


Fort Huachuca, AZ


Tel: (520) 538-6424


DSN: 879-6424


Christopher.a.chaffin2.civ@army.mil


Christopher.a.chaffin2.civ@mail.smil.mil


SXXI Job Account: AFC AZ FAO 028


-------------------------------------


Williams, Herbert Franklin CIV USARMY NETCOM (USA) 10:58 AM (12 minutes ago)
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to me, USARMY, mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil, Christopher


Wayne,


AFMO-US&P CONCUR WITH ICN 1180-23/9834 (Boeing FCC Renewal/WG2XMA/Ground Testing-WA/AZ).  Coordination
number AFMO230021.


 


//HERBERT.F.WILLIAMS.CIV@ARMY.MIL-210-221-1154//


 Note: C024 Comments: DoD database checked and shows no conflicting DoD assignments within 50-mile radius.


 


 


v/r


Herb Williams


Interim Chief AFMO USP                                                   


210-221-1154


DSN 312-471-1154


ECVoIP 302-511-8097


SXXI Account "AFMO CONUS FAO 021


---------------------------------------------------------


This email is your AFTRCC coordination.
 
This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and
AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.
 
This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this
coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the
applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test
frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.
 
In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to
release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from
any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.
 
This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany
application to the FCC.
 
Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator


903-450-5942
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